MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE : APRIL 19, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Contract Modification No. 1 for Brighton Trail
Connection

Request: Council authorization to execute Contract Modification No. 1 with Strand Associates
Inc. for additional design services for the Brighton Trail Connection project. The change order is
for $12,658 and will increase the contract to $116,310.

Purpose of Request: The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to prepare a FEMA
Letter of Map Revision to document floodplain changes resulting from the construction of a
stream crossing for the trail. The change order will also remove unused environmental services
from the original contract. Details of the changes are shown in the attached Change Order forms.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $12,658.00
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3230-303202-3225-90313 AR_BRGHTN_2022

File Number: 0449-24

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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